EYREL.c 925 Salida Del Sol Drive
resource environmental Paso Robles, CA 93446
August 11, 2020

Mr. John Mefford, L.G.

Washington State Department of Ecology

Toxics Cleanup Program / Central Regional Office
1250 W. Alder Street

Union Gap, WA 98903

Re:  Notification of Project Coordinator Change
Chelan Chevron Site
Agreed Order No. DE 10629
232 East Woodin Avenue
Chelan, Washington

Dear Mr. Mefford:

As previously discussed during our telephone conference meeting on August 6, 2020,
Resource Environmental, LLC (RELLC) has been contracted by Chevron Environmental
Management Company (Chevron) to manage and direct future work required under
Agreed Order No. 10629 for the Chelan Chevron site. On behalf of CEMC, RELLC is
providing this notification of a change in the Project Coordinator role for the project.

The role of Project Coordinator for Chevron has been transitioned from Mr. Tim Bishop
of Chevron to myself. My contact information is as follows:

Mr. Greg A. Vogelpohl, P.E.

Vice President & General Manager
Resource Environmental, LLC
925 Paso Robles, CA 93446

(805) 286-4076
vogelpohl@rellc.net

In association with this project transition, RELLC has contracted Leidos, Inc. (Leidos) to
resume their role as the primary consultant for the project. Mr. Russ Shropshire will be
the Project Manager for Leidos. Mr. Shropshire can be reached by phone at (425) 482-
3323 or by email at russell.s.shropshire@leidos.com.



mailto:vogelpohl@rellc.net
mailto:russell.s.shropshire@leidos.com

Notice of Project Coordinator Change
August 11, 2020
Page 2 of 2

I look forward to working with you on this project. Please contact me if you have any
guestions regarding this transition.

Sincerely,

Greg Vogelpohl, P.E.
Vice President & General Manager

cc: Mr. John Englehardt., RELLC (electronic copy)
Mr. Tim Bishop, Chevron (electronic copy)
Mr. Russ Shropshire, Leidos (electronic copy)



